

RE: International Plowing Match FHP Postcard

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Berg, Denna (ENERGY)" <denna.berg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 16 Aug 2017 16:17:15 -0400

Hi. I can't see the edits on my iPhone. I do note that we don't talk about average. That needs to go in. What about the 8 percent or reference to previously announced initiatives.

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: Berg, Denna (ENERGY) <Denna.Berg@ontario.ca>
Date: Wednesday, Aug 16, 2017, 4:57 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Cc: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: International Plowing Match FHP Postcard

Hi Deputy,

Attached is the MO edited postcard for the International Plowing Match on FHP. MO made requests that resulted in significant changes, so am not providing the tracked version.

OK to share with MO?

Thanks,

Denna Berg

Senior Policy & Strategic Communications Advisor
Office of the Deputy Minister | Ministry of Energy
4th Floor, Hearst Block, 900 Bay Street
Toronto, ON, M7A 2E1
T: 416-327-4334 | M: 647-308-8763
denna.berg@ontario.ca